UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

Case No. 02-14020 ~CR~-MOORE/LYNCH

18 U.8.C. 401(3) ,
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, }2 ;3
: N
"Plaintiff, 7 W/,//,i, I
v. ' ) ;
£
MARCELLUS M. MASON, Jr. R
= = o
Defendant. bo m
/ -
INFORMATION
The United States Attorney charges:
GOUNT 1

Beginning on or about September 20, 2001, and continuing to on
or about November 1, 2002, in Highlands County, Dade County, and
elsewhere, in the Southern District of Florida, the defendant,

MARCELLUS M. MASON, Jr.,
did willfully and knowingly discbey and resist a lawful order of a
Court of the United States, that is, the order issued by the
Honorable Donald 5. Graham, United States District Judge, on
‘September 206, 2001, in the Southern District of Florxida, in the
case of Marcellus M. Mason v. Highlands County Board of County
Commissioners, et al., Case Numbers:

§9-14027-CIV-GRAHAM/LYNCH

$9-14042-CIV-GRAHAM/LYNCH;

99-14257-CIV-GRAHAM/LYNCH;

99-14314-CIV-GRAHAM/LYNCH;

00-14116-CIV-GRARAM/LYNCH;
00-14201-CIV-GRAHAM/LYNCH;
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00-14202~-CIV-GRAHAM/LYNCH;
01-14074-CIV-GRAHAM/LYNCH;
01-14078-CIV-GRAHAM/LYNCH;
01-14230~-CIV-GRABAM/LYNCH;
01-14240-CIV~GRAHAM/LYNCE;
: and

01~14310-CIV-GRAHAM/LYNCH,

by repeatedly filing pleadings, motions, memoranda, and directly
contacting other 1litigants in the above cited cases, after
specifically being enjoined from and oxdered not to file any such
pleadings or contact other litigants by Court Order dated September

20, 2001, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

401(3).

-/ MARCOS DANIEL JIMENEZ
UNITED STATES ATTORNE
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